

Executive Committee Meeting December 1, 2021

The meeting was called to order by President Shelly Wolfson at 4:07 p.m. Present were Janyne Hoff, Linda McCloskey, Kelly Harrison, Terry Easson, Doug Easson, Shelly Wolfson, Don Burrough, Sue Burrough, Diane Wolfson and Dean Whited.

Review of Minutes of Last Meeting

There are two sets of minutes that need to be reviewed. As copies of the minutes were not available, the minutes were read out by Terry to all those present.

MOTION TO ADOPT MINUTES OF MARCH 18, 2020 AS READ

Diane Wolfson / Kelly Harrison

CARRIED

MOTION TO ADOPT MINUTES OF OCTOBER 28, 2021 AS READ

Kelly Harrison / Janyne Hoff

CARRIED

Treasurer's Report – Linda McCloskey

Linda presented a treasurer's report for the period of May 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021. Current membership is 40. Report filed for audit.

A discussion was held on how to handle shared expenses between Sunland Village East (SVE) and Silveridge (SR) for food, tennis balls, etc. SVE has been offering individually packaged food for their matches and as SVE and SR are affiliated at most levels, it was suggested SR might want to contribute to the costs here. SVE reimburses their tennis teams \$15 per week per level for home matches. SR teams that are combined with SVE for the 2021-2022 season include the 1.5 men, the 2.0 men, the 2.5 women and the 3.0 men and women. If we reimburse SVE for one of the home matches at each level for January and February 2022, the cost would be $\$15 \times 4 \text{ levels} = \$60 \text{ per month} \times 2 \text{ months} = \120

MOTION THAT SILVERIDGE OFFER SUNLAND VILLAGE EAST (SVE) AN AMOUNT OF \$120 TO HELP COVER CONCESSION COSTS AS OUR PART OF THE COMBINED TEAM EXPENSES FOR THE 2021/2022 SEASON

Kelly Harrison/Diane Wolfson

CARRIED

Shelly has agreed to approach the SVE President to discuss this matter.

1st Vice President Report – Sue Burroughs

Two teams from Silveridge will be participating in the December 18 to December 20, 2021 Christmas Tennis Tournament being held at Sunland Village East. Kelly signed up through SVE. Decisions need to be made on whether any tennis tournaments will be held here this season.

Action Item #2021-01 – Discuss Tennis Tournaments

East Valley Rep – Kelly Harrison

A discussion was held on the difficulties happening with TenCap and Recreational Tennis both being offered this year. Having two leagues is stretching things thin for the smaller parks. A questionnaire was sent to Silveridge tennis players and from the responses provided 43 want to play Recreational Tennis (23 Men and 20 Women) while 28 want to play TenCap (17 Men and 11 Women). Of these players 21 indicated they want to be able to play both.

EVSTL guidelines say the TenCap games need to be filled first before Recreational so depending on the number of TenCap players and the number of courts within the park, Recreational players may not get to play on a given week. Some parks have chosen not to participate at all in Recreational play while other parks have decided not to play TenCap. Other parks (like Silveridge) have left it up to the individual levels based on numbers. The issue will be revisited in January when more players arrive.

Report from Property Manager – Doug Easson

A Service Request was submitted to trim the trees and hedges around the tennis courts. Some of the hedges have already been trimmed. Management (Sue Isbell) has indicated Court 3 should be fixed within a couple of weeks. Management has also agreed to put chemicals on the light stands to help deter birds. Doug ordered four head bands for the nets as the current ones are getting cracked. He also ordered two score trays and wants to order two windsocks. Will order through Amazon by Linda.

Fundraising

Dean will be taking 12 – 14 bags of cans in on Friday. Dean has been collecting in his golf cart and then getting the men to crush the cans. Thank you to Dean for looking after this.

Web Site – Candie Nash

Candie and Kelly did some updates to the website. The web address is: www:silveridgetennis.com.

Old Business:

Action Item Log - Terry has been tracking unfinished business through this log and will continue this.

New Business:

Tennis Shirts – Terry received an enquiry from the lady who does our tennis shirts. She had heard we were amalgamated with SVE and wanted to know if we would still have the same tennis shirts. Yes.

Plaques – Need to update the plaques for deceased members and past presidents. Dean will follow up on this. Linda suggested that Marianne Muzio be asked if she would be willing to do this.

Action Item #2021-02 – Look after updating plaques

Silveridge Tennis Executive Meeting
December 1, 2021

Scorekeepers – We will need more scorekeepers come January. May need to hold a training clinic. The male captains of each level are responsible for getting scorekeepers for Ladies and Men games. This only applies for non-amalgamated teams. There is a list of current scorekeepers on the website.

Action Item #2021-03 – Recruit more scorekeepers

Next Meeting Wednesday January 5, 2022
MOTION TO ADJOURN 5:35 P.M.

Prepared by:
Terry Easson
Secretary